A%
f XY  UNIVERSITY OF

mﬂjfmm SOUTH CAROLINA

180\

AMENDMENT TO SOLICITATION

Amendment No. 1

DATE: June 2, 2015

TO: ALL VENDORS

FROM: Mac Stiles, Procurement Manager

SOLICITATION NUMBER: USC-IFB-2804-MS

DESCRIPTION: Provide Turf Management Services for Athletic Fields at USC Aiken

This Amendment No. 1 modifies the Invitation For Bids only in the manner and to the extent as
stated herein.

ITEM ONE - Attachments

The following attachments contain game and practice schedules for the USC Aiken sports
teams.

Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of Amendment No. 1 in the space provided below and return
it with their bid response. Failure to do so may subject bid to rejection.

Authorized Signature Name of Offeror

Date

USC-IFB-2804-MS-A1-P1



STILES JR, MAC

From: Jerry Snyder <JerryS@usca.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2015 5:54 PM
To: Brian Enter

Subject: RE: Athletic turf

Softball Field:

Summer - June 10 - 1 day clinic
June 16-19 - North-South All Stars
June 22-26 - Softball Camp
July 21-25 - Softball Camp

Fall - August 15 - November 15 - Fall practice and season. 5 days a week, 2-3 hours a day.

Spring - January 15 - May 1 - 6 days a week, 3-4 hours a day, games starting 2nd week of February.
I hope this is what you wanted. If not let me know.

Thanks,

Jerry

From: Brian Enter

Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2015 3:09 PM

To: Kenny Thomas; Jerry Snyder; Ike Ofoje; Hilary George
Cc: Randy Warrick

Subject: Athletic turf

All,

As you may know we are seeking to employ the services of a professional turf manager to treat our athletic field turf for
soccer, softball, and baseball. The contract is out to bid now.

The bidders have asked for the following information.

1. Men’s and Women’s soccer practice and regular season schedule
2. Baseball season schedule and practice schedule
3. Softball practice and regular season schedule

Please forward me this information as soon as possible.

Thank you!

Brian Enter, P.E.

Senior University Facilities Executive
Univ. of South Carolina Aiken

471 University Parkway

Aiken, SC 29801

(803) 641-3254 (voice)

(803) 641-3516 (fax)
BrianEn@usca.edu




STILES JR, MAC

From: Kenny Thomas <KennyT@usca.edu>
Sent: Friday, May 22, 2015 12:06 PM

To: Brian Enter

Cc: Randy Warrick

Subject: RE: Athletic turf

Our practice time vary from day to day according to our class schedules. We usually start practice the day after labor day
and go till end of Oct. Before labor day and during Nov (until Thanksgiving) we go a couple of days a week with skill
work on the field. These times vary again according to class schedules.

Our practice start times in the fall will be somewhere between 3:00 and 7:00pm, again could vary from day to day. We
start back practicing on Jan 10™. Time in the spring semester are the same and also can vary from day to day. Our season
starts next year on Fri Feb 5" and goes through Sat May 7". Times have not been all set yet but home games are on these
dates:
Feb 5, Feb 6, Feb 7, Feb 9, Feb 12, Feb 13, Feb 14, Feb 19, Feb 20, Feb 21, Mar 2, Mar4, Mar 5, Mar 6, Mar 8,
Mar 9, Mar 15, Mar 18, Mar 19, Mar 20, Mar 23, Mar 25, Mar 26, Mar 27, Mar 30, Apr 13, Apr 15, Apr 16, Apr
17, Apr 29, Apr 30, May 6, May 7

Kenny Thomas

Head Baseball Coach

University of South Carolina Aiken Pacers
803-641-3410

kennyt@usca.edu

www . pacersports.com/baseball

From: Brian Enter

Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2015 3:10 PM

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



SEPTEMBER 4

SEPTEMBER 6

SEPTEMBER 9

SEPTEMBER 12

SEPTEMBER 19

SEPTEMBER 23

SEPTEMBER 26

SEPTEMBER 30

OCTOBER 3

OCTOBER 7

OCTOBER 14

OCTOBER 17

OCTOBER 21

OCTOBER 23

OCTOBER 28

OCTOBER 31

WOMEN’S SOCCER

FALL 2015 TENTATIVE SCHEDULE

@ CATAWBA TOURNEY (PFEIFFER)
@ CATAWBA TOURNEY (CATAWBA)
LENOIR RHYNE
@ WINGATE
@ GEORGIA COLLEGE AND STATE
YOUNG HARRIS
@ COLUMBUS STATE
@ LANDER
GEORGIA SOUTHWESTERN
FLAGLER
@ NEWBERRY
@ MONTEVALLO
ARMSTRONG ATLANTIC
CLAYTON STATE
@UNC PEMBROKE

NORTH GEORGIA

5:00 PM

7:00 PM

2:00 PM

3:30 PM

1:00 PM

4:30 PM

1:00 PM

5:00 PM

3:30 PM

1:00 PM

6:00 PM

5:00 PM

5:00 PM

1:00 PM



USC Aiken Men’s Soccer

3 (Tue) PBC Tournament

6 (Fri) PBC Tournament

2015 Schedule

August Site Opponent Time
26 (Wed) Home USC Salkehatchie 6:00 pm
29 (Sat) Away
September

@ Clayton State Challenge
3 (Thur) Anderson Univ. 6:00 pm
5 (Sat) Erskine 6:00 pm
9 (Wed) Home Lenoir Rhyne 7:00 pm
12 (Sat) Away Carson Newman 7:30 pm
16 (Wed) Home Shorter 7:00 pm
23 (Wed) Home Young Harris (DH) 1:00 pm
30 (Wed) Away Lander 7:30 pm
October
3 (Sat) Home GSW (DH) 3:30 pm
7 (Wed) Home Flagler (DH) 7:30 pm
13 (Tue) Away Mt. Olive 4:00 pm
17 (Sat) Away Montevallo 3:30 pm
21 (Wed) Away FMU 7:00 pm
23 (Fri) Home Clayton State (DH) 7:30 pm
28 (Wed) Away UNCP (DH) 7:30 pm
31 (Sat) Home UNG (DH) 3:30 pm
November



August

201

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat
1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 Citizens Park
Move-In Day Practice 7—9 am
1:00 0 3:00 pm
Practice 3—5 pm
16 17 Citizens Park 18 Citizens Park 19 Citizens Park 20 21 22 Citizens Park
Practice 7—9 am Practice 7—9 am Practice 7—9 am Practice 7—9 am
Oﬁ’ Transfer Orientation Freshman Orientation Freshman Convo.
Practice 3—5 pm Practice 3—5 pm Practice 3—35 pm Practice 7—9 pm Practice 7—9 pm Practice 3—5 pm
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
Scrimmage Vs.USC Practice 7—9 am
off Salk. 6:00 pm
Practice 7—9 pm Practice 7—9 pm Locker room 4:45pm | Practice 7—9 pm Practice 7—9 pm Practice 4—6 pm?
30 31
off

Practice 7—9 pm




September 2015

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat
1 2 3 Depart 9:00 am 4 5
Clayton State Tourney Clayton State Tourney
Game Vs Anderson Game Vs Erskine 6pm
Practice 7—9 pm Practice 7—9 pm 6pm
6 7 8 9  M/W (DH) 10 11 12 Depart for CN
Locker room 5:45 pm 12pm
Game Vs. Carson
Practice 7—9 pm Practice 7—9 pm Home Vs. LR 7pm Practice 7—9 pm Practice 7—9 pm Newman 7:30 pm
13 14 15 16 Home Vs. Shorter | 17 18 19
Locker room 5:45 pm Art in the Hearts of Art in the Hearts of
off Augusta Festival Augusta Festival
Practice 7—9 pm Practice 7—9 pm Practice 7—9 pm Practice 7—9 pm
20 21 22 23 M/W (DH) 24 25 26

Art in the Hearts of
Augusta

Practice 7—9 pm

Practice 7—9 pm

Locker room 11:45am

Home Vs. YHC
1:00pm

Practice 7—9 pm

Practice 7—9 pm

Practice 8—10 am

Practice 4—6 pm

27

off

28

Practice 7—9 pm

29

Practice 7—9 pm

30 M/W (DH)
Away Vs. Lander
W—4:30 pm?
M—7:00 pm?




October 2015

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat
1 2 3 M/W (DH)
Home Vs. GSW
Locker room 2:15 pm
Practice 7—9 pm Practice 7—9 pm
4 5 6 7 M/W (DH) 8 9 10
Home Vs. Flagler Practice 8—10 am
off Locker room 6:15 pm
Practice 7—9 pm Practice 7—9 pm Practice 7—9 pm Practice 7—9 pm Practice 6—8 pm
11 12 Depart for Mt. 13 14 15 16 Depart for AL 17 M/W (DH)
Olive 3:00 pm Game Vs Mt. Olive 12:00 pm? Away Vs. Montevallo
off 4:00 pm W—1:00 pm
M—3:30 pm
Practice 5—7 pm Practice 7—9 pm
18 19 20 21 Depart for FMU 22 23 M/W (DH) 24
2:30 pm Home Vs Clayton
off Game Vs. FMU 7 pm Locker room 6:15 pm
W—5:00 pm
Practice 7—9 pm Practice 7—pm Practice 7—9 pm M—7:30 pm
25 26 27 28 Depart for UNCP | 29 30 31 M/W (DH)
11:30 am Home Vs. UNG
off M/W (DH) Vs UNCP Locker room 2:15 pm
W—35:00 pm W—1:00 pm
Practice 7—9 pm Practice 7—9 pm M—7:30 pm Practice 7—9 pm Practice 7—9 pm M—3:30 pm




November 20

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat
1 2 3 First Round PBC 4 5 6 PBC Smei-final 7
Tournament
off
Practice 7—9 pm Practice 7—9 pm Practice 7—9 pm
8 Final PBC Tourney | 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30




